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ELECTRONIC FILING 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

FILED 2/8/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 00717-2019 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

Re: Petition for Approval of Shared Solar Tariff by Tampa Electric Company 
FPSC Docket No. 20 180204-El 

Tampa Electric Company hereby extends its waiver ofthe 60-day file and suspend period 
addressed by way of letter to your office dated December 12, 2018 to enable this matter to be 
heard at the Commission's April 2, 2019 Agenda Conference. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

JDB/pp 

cc: All Parties ofRecord 




